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Doc#-PF7 00007227/

Carlos Mercado 20 243 /
From: corphelp <corphelp@mail dos.state.fl.us> '

To: 'Carlos Mercado' <Carlos.mercado@mciworld.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2000 1:34 PM

Subject: RE: UBR Signature

On the Ubr form that you submitted to our office you did not list any
officers/directors in block 11 or block 12 which is required by our office.
Had you received a pre-printed form mailed out by our office, the
information would have been listed on the form. The purpose for filing this
report is to make any changes and to list the most current information, such
as the mailing and principal address of the corporation, the registered ‘
agent and its address, the current officers/directors of the corporation, as
well as their addresses, the corporation's Federal Employer Identification
number, and whether or not the corporation has liability for intangible tax.

The annual report must be filed to maintain active status. This preserves
the corporate shield.

Our office cannot tell you way you received your letter 19 days after it was
mailed. What date was the letter postmarked? You will need to contact the
US Postal Service regarding this matter. Please complete your document and
return it within a timely manor and you will not be charged a late fee.

Sammy

Internet Access

----- Original Message-—-
From: Carlos Mercado [mailto: Carlos.mercado@mciworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2000 4:55 PM

To: corphelp@mait.dos.state.fl.us
Subject: UBR Signature

6-28-00

REF: ELSA MARIN POVEDA, INC
9060 Summit Center, Ap 308
Orlando, FL 32810

REf Number: P99000072871

Please see attached document regarding:
1- Signature in UBR form which correspond to the registered officer. Our
6/29/00



Page ZotZ

Doett Ppqcipo 7287/

. o — 230303
documents indicate that ELSA AMRIN POVEDA is registered as a president as '
well as officer.However you said the opposite. Please let me know and

rectify in order to avoid the 400 dollars penalty as you sated in your

letter.

2. DELAYED MAIL: Your letter is dated June 9-00; However | received it on
June 28-00. Please explain

why this happen?

Sincerely

ELSA MARIN POVEDA

S

| will be sending you copy of the articles of the corporation by ceritified
mail with return receipt

6/29/00



Do PRIOCOTAS 7/

. T 20803/

6-29-00

Florida Department of State

Subject: ELSA MARIN POVEDA, INC
9060 Summit Center Way, Ap 308
Orlando, F132810

REF Number: P99000072871

Dear Gentlemen:

Enclosed find the UBR form completed as indicated by your office which is to fiil out
block 11-12. 1 hope that this is correct. ’

Please be advised that the NAME, ADDRESS of the director remains the same which is
in this case ELSA MARIN POVEDA.

Also attached of your responded e-mail. [ do really appreciate your prompt response to e-
mail. It is great. -
Sincerely,

ELSA MARIN POVEDA

PS : Any communication, please fax to : 407-786-0370
e-mail: hmr22 1@cs.com



Dot PA9 00007287/

<7 30803

6-27-00
Florida State Department

REF: ELSA MARIN POVEDA INC
9060 Summit Center Way, Ap 308
Orlando, FL. 32810

Ref Number:P99000072871

Dear Gentlemen:

I received your letter dated on June 9-00 on June 28-00. [t states that the person signing
the annual report/uniform business report is not listed as a current officer. This must be an error in your
part. The person signing the Business report is ELSA MARIN POVEDA with her respective signature.
Please verify this information.

As [ mentioned above I received your letter on 6-28-00 and that I have 30 days to correct
the report otherwise [ will be charged 400 dollars late fee. Please be advise that your correspondence is
getting very delay to my office. In the future I would appreciate it if your correspondence were on time,

T would appreciate your prompt response to this matter.

. g

Elsa Marin Poveda



